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INVITATION TO BID
LITB-2019-9152157 03 December 2019

UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (UNICEF)

Wishes to purchase

Long-term contract for SUBEW of office consumables and related goods
for the UNICEF office in raine.
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THIS INVITATION TO BID HAS BEEN:

Prepared By:

Nadia Salamau
(To be contacted for additional information, NOT FOR SENDING OFFERS)
Email : nsalamau@unicef.org
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BID FORM

BID FORM must be completed, signed and returned to UNICEF.
Bid must be made in accordance with the instructions contained in this INVITATION.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
Any Purchase Order resulting from this INVITATION shall contain UNICEF General Terms
and Conditions and any other Specific Terms and Conditions detailed in this INVITATION.

INFORMATION

Any request for information regarding this INVITATION must be forwarded by email to the
attention of the person who prepared this document, with specific reference to the Invitation
number.

The Undersigned, having read the Terms and Conditions of INVITATION No. LITB-2019-

9152157 set out in the attached document, hereby offers to execute the services specified in
the Terms and Conditions set out in the document.

Signature:

Date:

Name & Title:

Company:

Postal Address:

Tel No:

Fax No:

E-mail Address:

Validity of Offer:

Currency of Offer:

Please indicate after having read UNICEF Price & Discount stated in the Specific Terms and
Conditions, which of the following Payment Terms are offered by you:

10 Days 3.0% 15 Days 2.5% 20 Days 2.0% 30 Days Net

Other Trade Discounts
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

SCHEDULE NO: 1 ITB1921
00010  U451020 1 each

Refreshments (according to Annex B)

00020  U320000 1 each

Paper (according to Annex B)

00030  U451020 1 each

Stationary (according to Annex B)

00040  U451020 1 each

Household goods (according to Annex B)

Incoterms & Delivery Requested Lead Time & Related Charges
Packing

Unit : Dimension............ Xeveiiaainenn ) PP cm Weight.......... kg Volume.......... cbm

Total: Dimension............ ) SURUTRTR ) SUOURU cm Weight.......... kg Volume.......... chbm
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SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS
PART I # PURPOSE OF THIS INVITATION TO BID
1. Background

1.1 UNICEF promotes the rights and wellbeing of every child, in everything we do. Together
with our partners, we work in 190 countries and territories to translate that commitment into
practical action, focusing special effort on reaching the most vulnerable and excluded children,
to the benefit of all children, everywhere.

2. Solicitation; Long term arrangement

2.1 UNICEF wishes to enter into (a) non-exclusive Long Term Arrangement(s) ("LTA-G") for
the procurement of the items with the specifications outlined in the schedules contained in this
Solicitation Document, as required from time to time during the term of the LTA-G. It will be
a provision of such Arrangemeni(s), that UNICEF will not be commitied to purchase any
minimum quantity of these items. UNICEF shall not be liable for any cost in the event that
no purchases are made under any resulting LTA-G(s).

2.2 Purchases will be made against Purchase Orders to be issued by UNICEF in accordance
with the terms and conditions of any resulting LTA-G(s). Actual quantities to be purchased
will vary from Purchase Order to Purchase Order.

2.3 Any quantities outlined in this Solicitation Document, are an estimated forecast of the total
requirement for the duration of the LL.TA-G or, if so specified, an estimated forecast for the
annual requirement. Any estimates are provided in good faith and shall not in any way be
deemed to be a commitment on the part of UNICEF regarding any quantity for future
purchases.

2.4 This Solicitation Document is comprised of the following:

- This document

- The UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods)
which are attached as Annex A to this document

- Specification in Ukrainian which are attached as Annex B

2.5 This Solicitation Document is an invitation to treat and shall not be construed as an offer
capable of being accepted or as creating any contractual, other legal or restitutionary rights.
No binding contract, including a process contract or other understanding or arrangement, will
exist between the Bidder and UNICEF and nothing in or in connection with this Solicitation
Document shall give rise to any liability on the part of UNICEF uniess and until an LTA-G
and linked Purchase Order is signed by UNICEF and the successful Bidder.

3. Term

3.1 The proposed LTA-G shall be valid for an initial period of 12
months with a possible renewal for another two periods of 12 months.

PART II # BID SUBMISSION PROCESS

1. Bid Submission Schedule
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1.1 Acknowledgement of receipt of Solicitation Document.

Bidders are requested to inform UNICEF as soon as possible by EMAIL to Maryna
Kazachynska at mkazachynska@unicef.org that they have received this Solicitation Document.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE INDIVIDUAL STATED ABOVE #
ANY BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE NAMED INDIVIDUAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

1.2 Questions from Bidders.

Bidders are required to submit any questions in respect of this Solicitation Document by
EMAIL only to mkazachynska@unicef.org. The deadline for receipt of any questions is 18:00
December 3rd, 2019.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE email address STATED ABOVE #
ANY BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE email address WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

Bidders are required to keep all questions as clear and concise as possible.

Bidders are also expected to immediately notify UNICEF in writing of any ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults in any part of the Solicitation
Document, providing full details. Bidders wilt not benefit from such ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults.

UNICEF will compile the questions received. UNICEF may. at its discretion, at once copy
any anonymized question and its reply to all other invited Bidders and/or post these on the
UNICEF website.

1.3 Amendments to Solicitation Document. At any time prior to the
Submission Deadline, UNICEF may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in
response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the Solicitation Document
by amendment. If the Solicitation Document was available publicly online, amendments will
also be posted publicly online. Further, all prospective Bidders that have received the
Solicitation Document directly from UNICEF will be notified in writing of all amendments to
the Solicitation Document. In order to afford prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to
take the amendment into account in preparing their Bids, UNICEF may, at its sole discretion,
extend the Submission Deadline.

1.4 Submission Deadline. The deadline for submission of Bids is as follows: 15:00 December
17th, 2019.

Any Bids received by UNICEF after the Submission Deadline will be rejected.

1.5 Bid opening. Bids will be publicly opened at 15:00 on December 17th, 2019 at 28
Instytutska Str., entrance B.

2L Language

2.1 The Bid prepared by the Bidder and all correspondence and
documents relating to the Bid exchanged by the Bidder and UNICEF, will be written in
English or Ukrainian. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may
be in another language provided that they are accompanied by an appropriate translation in
English or Ukrainian. When interpreting the Bid, the translated version of these supporting
documents and printed literature will prevail over the original version of these documents. The

INVITATION TO BID Page 6 of 29 LITB-2019-9152157



" R
unicer e
oF

sole responsibility for translation, including the accuracy of the translation will rest with the
Bidder.

3. Validity of bids; Modification and Clarifications; Withdrawal

3.1 Validity Period. Bidders must indicate the validity period of their Bid. Bids should be
valid for a period of not less than four {4) months after the Submission Deadline. A Bid
valid for a shorter period of time shall not be further considered. UNICEF may request the
Bidder to extend the validity period. The Bid of Bidders who decline to extend the validity
of their Bid shall become disqualified as no longer valid.

3.2 Other Changes. All changes to a Bid must be received by UNICEF prior to the
Submission Deadline. The Bidder must clearly indicate that the revised Bid is a modification
and supersedes the earlier version of their Bid, or state the changes from the original Bid.

3.3 Withdrawal of Bid. A Bid may be withdrawn by the Bidder on e-mailed, faxed or
written request received by UNICEF from the Bidder prior to Submission Deadline. Negligence
on the part of the Bidder confers no right for the withdrawal of the Bid after it has been
opened.

3.4 Clarifications Requested by UNICEF. During the evaluation of Bids, UNICEF may, in its
sole discretion, seek clarifications from any Bidder in order for UNICEF to fully understand the
Bidder#s Bid and assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of Bids. UNICEF may
seek such clarifications through written communications or may request an interview with any
Bidder. No change in the price or substance of the Bid will be sought, offered or permitted,
except as required in order to allow for correction of arithmetical errors discovered by
UNICEF.

3.5 References. UNICEF reserves the right to contact any or all references supplied by the
Bidder(s}) and to seek references from other sources as UNICEF deems appropriate.

4. Eligibility; Bidder Information

4.1 Bidder. The term #Bidder# refers to those companies that submit a
Bid pursuant to this Solicitation Document and #Bid# refers to all the documents provided by
the Bidder in its response to this Solicitation Document. A Bidder will only be eligible for
consideration if it complies with the representations set out in Part V of this Solicitation
Document, including the representations on ethical standards, including conflicts of interest.

4.2 Joint Venture, Consortium or Association.

(a) If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have
formed a joint venture, consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid,
each such legal entity will confirm in their joint Bid that:

(i) they have designated one party to act as a lead entity, duly vested
with authority to legally bind the members of the joint venture jointly and severally, and this
will be evidenced by a Joint Venture Agreement among the legal entities, which will be
submitted along with the Bid; and

(ii) if they are awarded the LTA-G, the designated lead entity will enter into the LTA-G with
UNICEF, who will be acting for and on behalf of all the member entities comprising the joint
venture.
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(b) After the Bid has been submitted to UNICEF, the lead entity
identified to represent the joint venture will not be altered without the prior written consent of
UNICEEF.

(c) If a joint venture#s Bid is the Bid selected for award, UNICEF will
award the LTA-G to the joint venture, in the name of its designated lead entity. The lead
entity will sign the LTA-G for and on behalf of all other member entities.

4.3 Bids from Government Organizations. The eligibility of Bidders
that are wholly or partly owned by the Government will be subject to UNICEF#s further
evaluation and review of various factors such as being registered as an independent entity, the
extent of Government ownership/share, receipt of subsidies, mandate, access to information in
relation to this Solicitation Document, and others that may lead to undue advantage against
other Bidders, and the eventual rejection of the Bid.

5. Preparation of Offer

5.1 Bidders are responsible to inform themselves in preparing their Bid.
In this regard, the Bidders will ensure that they:

Examine all terms, requirements and formal submission instructions
mcluded in the Solicitation Document (including the Instructions to Bidders section);

Review the Solicitation Document to ensure that they have a
complete copy of all documents;

Review the standard UNICEF Contractual Provisions and the
UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods) for the supply of goods publicly
available on the UNICEF Supply website:
http //www . unicef.org/supply/index procurement policies.html;

Review the UNICEF policies pubhcly available on the UNICEF
Supply website: http://www unicef.org/supply/index_procurement policies.html. In particular,
Bidders should familiarize themselves with the obligations imposed on suppliers and their
personnel and sub-contractors under the UNICEF Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and
Corruption and the UNICEF Policy on Conduct Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of
Children;
. Attend any bid conference if it is mandatory under this Solicitation
Document'

Fully inform and satisfy themselves as to requirements of any
relevant authorities and laws that apply, or may in the future apply, to the supply of the
goods.

5.2 Bidders acknowledge that UNICEF, its directors, employees and
agents make no representations or warranties (express or implied) as to the accuracy or
completeness of this Solicitation Document or any other information provided to the Bidders.

5.3 Failure 0 meet all requirements and instructions in the Solicitation
Document or to provide all requested information will be at the Bidder#s own risk, and may
result in rejection of the Bidder#s Bid.

5.4 The Bid must be organized to follow the format of this Solicitation.
Each Bidder must respond to the stated requests or requirements, and indicate that the Bidder
understands and confirms acceptance of UNICEF#s stated requirements. The Bidder should
identify any substantive assumption made in preparing its offer. The deferral of a response to
a question or issuec to any contract negotiation stage (if any) is not acceptable. Any item not
specifically addressed in the Bid will be deemed as accepted by the Bidder. Incomplete or
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inadequate responses, lack of response or misrepresentation in responding to any questions will
affect the evaluation of the Bid.

5.5 The completed and signed Bid Form must be submitted together with the Bid. The Bid
Form must be signed by a duly authorized representative of the Organization/Company.

5.6 Bids must be clearly marked with the Solicitation Document
number.
5.7 If answer sheets are provided by UNICEF then these must be

completed by the Bidder.

5.8 Each Bidder acknowledges that its participation in any stage of the
solicitation process for this Solicitation Document is at its own risk and cost. The Bidder is
responsible for, and UNICEF is not responsible for, the costs of preparing its Bid or response
to this Solicitation Document, submission of any samples, attendance at any bid conference,
site visit, meetings or oral presentations, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the
solicitation Process.

5.9 The Bidder#s Bid will include all of the requested documents in
article 3 & 4 of Special Notes.

6. Bid Documents; Confidentiality

6.1 This Solicitation Document, together with all Bid documents

provided by the Bidder to UNICEF will be considered the property of UNICEF and will not
be returned to the Bidders.

6.2 Information contained in the Bid documents, which the Bidder
considers to be its confidential information, should be clearly marked "confidential”, mext to
the relevant part of the text, and UNICEF will treat such information accordingly.

6.3 All information and documents provided to the Bidders by UNICEF
(#Solicitation Document Materials#) shall be treated as confidential by the Bidders. If the
Bidder declines to respond to this Solicitation Document, or, if the Bid is rejected or
unsuccessful, the Bidder will promptly return all such Solicitation Document Materials to
UNICEF, or destroy or delete all such Solicitation Document Materials. The Bidder shall not
use the Solicitation Document Materials for any purpose other than the purpose of preparing a
Bid and shall not disclose the Solicitation Document Materials to any third party, except: (a)
with the prior written consent of UNICEF; (b) where the third party is assisting the Bidder in
preparing the Bid, provided the Bidder has previously ensured that party's adherence to this
duty of confidentiality; (c) if the relevant Solicitation Document Materials are at the time of
this Solicitation Document lawfully in the possession of the Bidder through a party other than
UNICEF; (d) if required by law, and provided that the Bidder has previously informed
UNICEF in writing of its obligation to disclose the Solicitation Document Materials; or (e) if
the Solicitation Document Materials are generally and publicly available other than as a result
of breach of confidence by the person receiving the Solicitation Document Materials.

7. Multiple bids and bids from related organizations

7.1 Bidders shall not submit more than one Bid as part of this
solicitation process.

7.2 If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have
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formed a joint venture, consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid then
neither the lead entity nor the member entities of the joint venture may submit another Bid,
either in 1ts own capacity or as a lead entity or a member entity for another joint venture
submitting another Bid.

R
Rz

7.3 UNICEF reserves the right to reject separate Bids submitted by two
or more Bidders if the Bidders are related organizations and are found to have any of the
following:

(a) they have at least one controlling partner, director or shareholder in

common; or

(b) any one of them receive or have received any direct or indirect
subsidy from the other(s); or

(c) they have a relationship with each other, that gives one or more
Bidders access to confidential information about, or influence over, the other Bid(s); or

(d) they are subcontractors to each other#s Bid, or a subcontractor to
one Bid also submits another Bid under its name as lead Bidder; or

(e) an expert proposed to be in the team of one Bidder participates in
more than one Bid received for this solicitation process.

PART IIl #AWARD/ADJUDICATION OF BIDS

1. Award

1.1 Evaluation. The evaluation is carried out by UNICEF in accordance
with UNICEF#s regulations, rules and practices and all determinations are made in UNICEF#s
sole discretion.

After opening the Bids, UNICEF will carry out the following steps in the following order:

. First, each Bid will be evaluated for compliance with the mandatory
requirements of this Solicitation Document. Bids deemed not to meet all of the mandatory
requirements will be considered non-compliant and rejected at this stage without further
consideration. Failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions contained in this
Solicitation Document, including, but not limited to, failure to provide all required information,
may result in a Bid being disqualified from further consideration.

. Second, UNICEF will evaluate each Bid to determine whether the
products offered are acceptable commercially and technically and are of the required quality.
Bids will be evaluated based on the INCOTERM(s) stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below. Where
more than one INCOTERM is stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below, Bids will be evaluated
based on whichever INCOTERM is in the best interest of UNICEF as determined by UNICEF
in its sole discretion. UNICEF will award the LTA-G to the Bidder offering a combination of
the lowest acceptable prices and shortest lead-time, provided that UNICEF considers that the
Bid to be technically acceptable and reasonable and that it is in the interest of UNICEF to
accept the Bid.

UNICEF Ukraine is looking for alternative materials to be used in the products on bid which

INVITATION TO BID Page 10 of 29 LITB-2019-9152157



TN

~of @)

{ ’l

Un|Ce A\S 74

could be considered sustainable to the environment during the raw manufacturing process all
the way to disposal by the end user. Should you have a better solution than the one we have
specified for the raw material component of the product, kindly submit it as an alternative to
what is being offered including cost and material used. Proposed ecological and
environmental-friendly materials will be considered as an asset within evaluation process of
bids.

1.2 Partial Bids. Each Supplier can provide offer for all of the LOTs or any out of four
LOTs:

LOT # 1: Office consumables;

LOT # 2: Paper;

LOT # 3: Stationery;

LOT # 4: Household materials).

It is important to note that UNICEF accepts partial bids within LOT # 3 only.

UNICEF doesn’t accept partial bids within LOTs 1,2 & 4 and this means that offers which
will not include all listed items from LOTs 1,2 & 4 will be invalidated.

1.3 Minimum Order Quantity. Bidders must declare in their Bids if
there will be any minimum order quantity(-ies) for the item(s) detailed in the schedule to this
Solicitation Document. Any such minimum order quantities will be considered as part of the
evaluation process.

1.4 Limited Award. In case of an award, Bidders that have not previously received Purchase
Orders from UNICEF, may receive an order for a limited quantity until satisfactory
performance is established.

1.5 Multiple Arrangements. UNICEF reserves the right to make multiple arrangements for
any item(s) where UNICEF considers it to be in its best interest to do so.

1.6 Award Notification. UNICEF will only notify the Bidder(s) that
has/have been awarded the LTA-G(s) resulting from this solicitation process; UNICEF may,
but is not required to, notify the other Bidders of the outcome of this solicitation process.

2. General Terms and Conditions Of Contract (Goods)

2.1 UNICEF#s General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods)
which are attached at Annex A to this Solicitation Document will apply to any LTA-G(s) and
linked Purchase Orders awarded in connection with this Solicitatton Document. By signing the
Bid Form, each Bidder is deemed to have confirmed its acceptance of the UNICEF General
Terms and Conditions (Goods). The Bidder understands that if it proposes any amendments or
additional terms to the UNICEF General Terms and Conditions (Goods), these must be clearly
detailed in the Bid and may negatively affect the evaluation of the Bid.

3. Inspection

3.1 Each Bidder will permit UNICEF, either itself or through a
designated representative entity, to have access to the facilities where the products offered are
manufactured, at all reasonable times to inspect the manufacturing site and processes for the
production, quality control, quality assurance and packing of the products. The Bidder will
provide reasonable assistance to the representatives for such appraisal, including copies of any
documentation (including, but not limited to, test results or quality control reports) as may be
necessary. The inspection may be carried out in conjunction with the appropriate national
authority. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of the Bid.

4. Rights of UNICEF
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4.1 UNICEF reserves the following rights:

{(a) to accept any Bid, in whole or in part; to reject any or all Bids; or to cancel this
solicitation process in its entirety;

(b) to verify any information contained in Bidder#s response (and the Bidder will provide
UNICEF with its reasonable cooperation with such verification).

(c) to invalidate any Bid received from a Bidder that, in UNICEF#s sole opinion has
previously failed to perform satisfactorily or complete contracts or Purchase Orders on time, or
UNICEF believes is not in a position to perform the LTA-G;

(d) to invalhidate any Bid that, in UNICEF#s sole opinion, fails to meet the requirements and
instructions stated in this Solicitation Document.

(e) to withdraw an award to a Bidder at any time up until an LTA-G has been signed with
such Bidder. UNICEF is not required to provide any justification, but will give notice prior
to any such withdrawal of award.

4.2 UNICEF 1is not liable to any Bidder for any costs, expense or loss
incurred or suffered by such Bidder in connection with this Solicitation Document or
solicitation process, including, but not limited to, any costs, expense or loss incurred as result
of UNICEF exercising any of its rights in paragraph 4.1 above.

PART IV # REQUIREMENTS
1. Prices and Discounts

1.1 Prices. The prices include the cost of packaging and packing the
goods in accordance with the requirements set out on the UNICEF Supply website
http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html. The price also includes delivery in accordance
with the applicable INCOTERM.

Notwithstanding any agreed discounts (as per paragraph 1.4 below), prices offered by bidders,
shall constitute maximum ceiling prices and shall remain fixed for the duration of the LTA-G.

1.2 Payment Terms. Invoices may be issued to UNICEF only after the
delivery terms of the Purchase Order (as issued in accordance with the provisions of the
LTA-G) have been fulfilled. The standard terms of payment are net 30 days, after receipt of
mvoice. Payment will be effected by bank transfer in the currency of the Purchase Order.

[.3 Currency.

(a) Bidders are requested to provide unit prices in USD. UNICEF will
reject any Bids submitted in another currency.

(b) If the above paragraph (a) explicitly permits two or more specified

currencies for the Bids, then for evaluation purposes only, offers submitted in a currency other
than US Dollars will be converted into US Dollars using the United Nations rate of exchange
in effect on the submission deadline date.

1.4 Discounts. Bidders are requested to advise as to:

(a) _ Quantity / volume discounts, in form of large quantity / volume
discounts and staircase pricing (i.e. varying prices according to different quantities procured);
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{(b) Cumulative quantity / volume discount levels, i.e. discounts that
increase as the cumulative order value/volume increases throughout the validity of the LTA-G;:
(c) Early payment discounts, i.e. payment within a specified period of
time faster than UNICEF#s standard payment term of 30 days net;

{d) Trade discounts;

{e) Any other unconditional discounts.

In the event that the successtul bidder is able to offer UNICEF discounted price(s), the unit
prices shall be reduced for the specific affected Purchase Orders.

1.5 Taxes.

Article II, Section 7, of the Convention on the Privileges and Irnmunities provides, inter alia,
that the United Nations, including UNICEF as a subsidiary organ, is exempt from all direct
taxes, except charges for public utility services, and is exempt from customs restrictions,
duties, and charges of a similar nature in respect of articles imported or exported for its
official use. All prices/rates quoted in the Bid must be net of any direct taxes and any other
taxes and duties, unless otherwise specified in this Solicitation Document.

2. Implementation

2.1 Sub-contractors. Bidders must identify in their Bid, any products
which may be offered by themselves, but originate from another supplier and/or country. All
sub-contracting arrangements will be reviewed by UNICEF as part of its evaluation of the Bid.

2.2 Joint Ventures. The description of the organization of the joint
venture/consortium/association must clearly define the expected role of each of the entities in
the joint venture in delivering the requirements of this Solicitation Document, both in the Bid
and the Joint Venture Agreement. All entities that comprise the joint venture will be subject
to the eligibility and qualification assessment by UNICEF.

Where a joint venture is presenting its track record and experience in a similar undertaking as
those required in this Solicitation Document, it should present such information in the
following manner:

a) those that were undertaken together by the joint venture; and

b) those that were undertaken by the individual entities of the joint
venture expected to be involved in the performance of the activities defined in this Solicitation
Document.

Previous contracts or Purchase Orders completed by individual experts working privately but
who are permanently or were temporarily associated with any of the member firms cannot be
claimed as the experience of the joint venture or those of its members but should only be
claimed by the individual experts themselves in their presentation of their individual credentials.
3. Delivery

3.1 Incoterms.

Bidders are requested to quote prices in accordance with the following delivery terms
(INCOTERMS 2010):

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF Operations Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021
Kyiv, Ukraine
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Failure to quote in accordance with the requested INCOTERMS may result in invalidation of
the Bid.

B) Shipping of supplies to other cities in Ukraine should be available. The cost of each
shipment to be previously agreed upon and included in the invoice for the goods that will be
provided to UNICEF. A copy of the invoice from the carrier shall serve as a Confirmation of
the cost of transportation.

Order Processing shall be made within one (1) day from the date of receipt of the request
trom UNICEF. Delivery of goods in the office shall be made within two (2) working days of
receiving the order. Requests will be sent via e-mail or made by phone. The Supplier shall
appoint a responsible manager who will receive and process all requests from UNICEF from
09:00 to 18:00.

In case of shipping supplies to other cities except Kyiv, the goods should be delivered to the
carrier within three (3) working days from the receipt of the request from UNICEF. The delay
in delivery of goods is allowed only if prior consent from UNICEF is obtained.

3.2 Deliveries will be made in accordance with instructions in
UNICEF#s Purchase Orders (as issued in accordance with the provisions of the LTA-G).
Bidders will indicate the realistic lead-time for delivery for each item offered (subject to
quantities). #Delivery lead-time# is the period from the date of receipt of a Purchase Order
by the Supplier to the date of delivery of the goods in accordance with the applicable delivery
term and instructions specified in the relevant Purchase Order (as issued in accordance with the
provisions of the LTA-G) and includes the period for manufacturing and packing the products,
pre-delivery inspection (if applicable), obtaining any mecessary regulatory authority approvals or
licenses, shipping, and provision of all documentation required in connection with such
delivery.

3.3 UNICEF will monitor and measure the performance of the
successful Bidder, in comparison with the realistic lead-time indicated in its Bid.

4. Shelf Life and Warranty

4.1 Shelf life and Useable Lifespan. The Bidder will clearly state the

minimum shelf life at time of dispatch for all pharmaceutical products or other perishable
goods. For all other products, the Bidder will clearly state (as applicable) the usable lifespan
(i.e. the recommended usage period).

4.2 Packing, Packaging and Labeling. All goods must meet the
requirements for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling of the goods set out on the
UNICEF Supply Website (http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html) and the additional
requirements (if any) for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling set out in this
Solicitation Document. This includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods.

4.3 Warranty. The Bidder#s warranty for the goods (including
packaging) offered in its Bid will meet each of the following minimum criteria:

(a) The goods conform to the quality, quantity and specifications for the
goods stated in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order (including, in the case of perishable or
pharmaceutical products, the shelf life specified in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order);

(b) The goods conform in all respects to the technical documentation
provided by the Bidder in respect of such goods and, if samples were provided to UNICEF
prior to entering into the LTA-G, the goods are equal and comparable in all respects to such
samples;
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() The goods are new and factory-packed;

(d) The goods are fit for the purposes for which such goods are
ordinarily used and any purposes expressly made known to the Bidder by UNICEF;

(e) The goods are free from defects in design, manufacture,
workmanship and materials;

(f) The goods are free from all liens, encumbrances or other third
party claims;

g The goods are contained or packaged in accordance with the
standards of export packaging for the type and quantities of the goods specified in the LTA-G
and linked Purchase Order, and for the modes of transport of the goods specified in the
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order (including but not limited to, in a manner adequate to
protect them in such modes of transport), and marked in a proper manner in accordance with
the instructions stipulated in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order and applicable law.

4.4 Warranty Period. The Bidder will clearly state the period of validity
of the warranty, including the start date of the warranty period. For all pharmaceutical
products or other perishable goods, the period of validity of the warranty must not be less
than the shelf life of the goods.

4.5 Assignment of Manufacturer Warranties. If the Bidder is not the
original manufacturer of the goods or any part of the goods, the Bidder will be expected to
assign to UNICEF (or, at UNICEF#s instructions, the Government or other entity that receives
the goods) all manufacturers# warranties in addition to any other warranties specified in the
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order.

4.6 Extension of Warranty to Partners. The Bidder should note that the
warranties are expected to be made to UNICEF and to extend to (a) each entity that makes a
direct financial contribution to UNICEF for the purchase of goods; and (b) each Government
or other entity that receives the goods.

5. Other Goods Requirements

5.1 Country of Origin. Items produced in countries other than that of
the Bidder must be indicated, stating the country of origin. Bidders may be required to
submit a Certificate of Origin of Goods issued by the Chamber of Commerce or other
equivalent authority.

5.2 Samples. UNICEF reserves the right to request free samples of the
item and/or the packing material for evaluation and testing by UNICEF, or its representative,
prior to any award. Documentation will be subject to technical review. Requested samples must
be submitted to UNICEF Office within 24 hours upon receipt of such request.

5.3 Alternative Products. If you have alternative product(s) that fulfill
the same function or offer better performance in terms of quality, cost-effectiveness,
environmental impact etc. please include them in your Bid in addition to the offer for items
specified in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Please note that if these alternative
products are deemed by UNICEF to be a viable alternative to the items specified in the
schedules to this Solicitation Document, then, pending technical evaluation, we may issue a
separate tender for the purpose of establishing agreements for such products.
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IMPORTANT: If you have alternative product(s) to offer, please clearly indicate the advantages
over the items detailed in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Do not send a Bid
only for an alternative product, i.c. the offer for an alternative product should be included as
a separate part of the Bid for the items requested in this Solicitation Document. Do not send
any samples for alternative products.

5.4 Packing, Packaging, Packing List, Labelling and Dangerous Goods
Instructions. The Bidder will comply with the requirements for packing, packaging, packing
list and labelling of goods set out on the UNICEF Supply Website
(http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html) and the additional requirements (if any) for
packing, packaging, packing list, labelling set out below in this Solicitation Document. This
includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods. The classification of goods
(including packaging) as #dangerous goods# is a supplier responsibility and must be
communicated to UNICEF when submitting the Bid. For any goods (including packaging)
classified as dangerous goods, Bidders must submit all relevant Material Safety Data Sheets
indicating accurate classification for transport purposes, storage, labeling and shipping
requirements when submitting the Bid.

6. Liquidated Damages

6.1 Any LTA-G awarded in connection with this Solicitation Document
will include the following clause on liquidated damages:

#In addition to, and without prejudice to any of the other rights and remedies of UNICEF, if
the Supplier fails to deliver the Goods under any Purchase Order in accordance with the stated
time for delivery, or if UNICEF exercises its right to reject Goods that do not conform to the
requirements in this LTA-G and the relevant Purchase Order, UNICEF may claim liquidated
damages from the Supplier and, at UNICEF#s option, the Supplier will pay such liquidated
damages to UNICEF or UNICEF will deduct such liquidated damages from the Suppliet#s
invoice(s). Such liquidated damages will be calculated as follows: one half of one per cent
(0.5%) of the Price of such Goods for each day of delay, until delivery of conforming Goods,
up to a maximum of ten per cent (10%) of the value of the relevant Purchase Order. The
payment or deduction of such liquidated damages will not relieve the Supplier from any of its
other obligations or labilities pursuant to this LTA-G and the relevant Purchase Order#.

PART V # BIDDER REPRESENTATIONS

1. Price # Most Favored Customer

1.1 The Bidder confirms that the prices with respect to the goods
specified in the Bid are the most favorable prices available to any customer of the Bidder (or
any of the Bidder#s affiliates).

1.2 If at any time during the term of the L'TA-G resulting from the Bid
any other customer of the Bidder#s (or of any of the Bidder#s affiliates) obtains more
favorable pricing terms than those provided to UNICEF, the Bidder will retroactively adjust the
price(s) and related pricing terms under the LTA-G and in the relevant Purchase Order(s) to
conform to the more favorable terms and the Bidder will promptly pay UNICEF any amounts
owing to UNICEF as a result of such retroactive price adjustment.
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2. General Representations

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder confirms to
UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

2.1 The Bidder has (a) the full authority and power to submit the Bid
and to enter into any resulting LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s), and (b) all rights,
licenses, authority and resources necessary, as applicable, to develop, source, manufacture and
supply the goods and to perform its other obligations under any resulting LTA-G and linked
Purchase Order(s). The Bidder has not and will not enter into any agreement or arrangement
that restrains or restricts any person#s rights to use, sell, dispose of or otherwise deal with the
£00ds.

2.2 All of the information it has provided to UNICEF concerning the
goods and the Bidder is true, correct, accurate and not misleading.

2.3 The Bidder is financially solvent and is able to supply the goods to
UNICEF in accordance with the requirements described in this Solicitation Document.

2.4 The use or supply of the goods does not and will not infringe any
patent, design, trade-name or trade-mark.

2.5 The development, manufacture and supply of the goods has
complied, does comply, and will comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

2.6 The Bidder will fulfill its commitments with the fullest regard to the
interests of UNICEF and will refrain from any action which may adversely affect UNICEF or
the United Nations.

2.7 It has the personnel, experience, qualifications, facilities, financial
resources and all other skills and resources to perform its obligations under any resulting
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s).

2.8 The Bidder agrees to be bound by the decisions of UNICEF,
including but not limited to, decisions as to whether the Bidder#s Bid meets the requirements
and instructions stated in this Solicitation Document and the results of the evaluation process.

3. Ethical Standards

UNICEF requires that all Bidders observe the highest standard of ethics during the entire
solicitation process, as well as the duration of any LTA-G that may be awarded as a result of
this solicitation process. UNICEF also actively promotes the adoption by its suppliers of
robust policies for the protection and safeguarding of children and the prevention and
prohibiting of sexual exploitation and sexual abuse.

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder makes the
following representations and warranties to UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

3.1 In respect of all aspects of the solicitation process the Bidder has
disclosed to UNICEF any situation that may constitute an actual or potential conflict of interest
or could reasonably be perceived as a conflict of interest. In particular, the Bidder has
disclosed to UNICEF if it or any of its affiliates is, or has been in the past, engaged by
UNICEEF to provide services for the preparation of the design, specifications, cost
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analysis/estimation, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods requested
under this Solicitation Document; or if it or any of its affiliates has been involved in the

preparation and/or design of the programme/project related to the goods requested under this
Solicitation Document.

3.2 The Bidder has not unduly obtained, or attempted to obtain, any
confidential information in connection with the solicitation process and any LTA-G and linked
Purchase Order(s) that may be awarded as a result of this solicitation process.

3.3 No official of UNICEF or of any United Nations System
organization has received from or on behalf of the Bidder or will be offered by or on behalf
of the Bidder, any direct or indirect benefit in connection with this Solicitation Document
including the award of the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) to the Bidder. Such direct or
indirect benefit includes, but is not limited to, any gifts, favors or hospitality.

3.4 The following requirements with regard to former UNICEF officials
have been complied with and will be complied with:

(a) During the one (1) year period after an official has separated from
UNICEF, the Bidder may not make a direct or indirect offer of employment to that former
UNICEF official if that former UNICEF official was, during the three years prior to
separating from UNICEF, involved in any aspect of a UNICEF procurement process in which
the Bidder has participated.

(b) During the two (2) year period after an official has separated from
UNICEF, that former official may not, directly or indirectly on behalf of the Bidder,
communicate with UNICEF, or present to UNICEF, about any matters that were within such
former official's responsibilities while at UNICEF.

3.5 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, or personnel or
directors, is subject to any sanction or temporary suspension imposed by any United Nations
System organisation or other international inter-governmental organisation. The Bidder will
immediately disclose to UNICEF if it or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors,
becomes subject to any such sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the LTA-G.
If the Bidder or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors becomes subject to any such
sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the LTA-G, UNICEF will be entitled to
suspend the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) for a period of time up to thirty (30) days
or termunate the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s), at its sole choice, with immediate effect
upon delivery of a written notice of suspension or termination, as the case may be, to the
Bidder. If UNICEF choses to suspend the L.TA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) it will be
entitled to terminate the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) at the end of the thirty (30)
days# suspension at UNICEF#s sole choice.

3.6 The Bidder will (a) observe the highest standard of ethics; (b) use
its best efforts to protect UNICEF against fraud, in the solicitation process and in the
performance of any resulting LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s); and (¢c) comply with the
applicable provisions of UNICEF#s Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption
which can be accessed on the UNICEF website at
hitp://www.unicef.org/supply/index_procurement_policies.html. In particular, the Bidder will not
engage, and will ensure that its personnel, agents and sub-contractors do not engage, in any
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, collusive or obstructive conduct as such terms are defined in
UNICEF#s Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption.

3.7 The Bidder will comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and
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regulations bearing upon its participation in this solicitation and the UN Supplier Code of
Conduct (available at the United Nations Global Marketplace website - www.ungm.org).

3.8 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, is engaged, directly or
indirectly, (a) in any practice inconsistent with the rights set forth in the Convention on the
Rights of the Child, including Article 32, or the International Labour Organisation#s
Convention Concerning the Prohibition and Immediate Action for the Elimination of the Worst
Forms of Child Labour, No. 182 (1999); or (b) in the manufacture, sale, distribution, or use
of anti-personnel mines or components utilised in the manufacture of anti-personnel mines.

3.9 The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to
prevent sexual exploitation or abuse of anyone by its personnel including its employees or any
persons engaged by the Bidder to perform any services in the Bidder#s participation in this
solicitation. For these purposes, sexual activity with any person less than eighteen years of
age, regardless of any laws relating to consent, will constitute the sexual exploitation and abuse
of such person. The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to prohibit its
personnel including its employees or other persons engaged by the Bidder, from exchanging
any money, goods, services, or other things of value, for sexual favours or activities or from
engaging in any sexual activities that are exploitive or degrading to any person.

3.10 The Bidder confirms that it has read UNICEF#s Policy on Conduct
Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of Children. The Bidder will ensure that its
Personnel understand the notification requirements expected of them and will establish and
maintain appropriate measures to promote compliance with such requirements. The Bidder will
further cooperate with UNICEF#s implementation of this Policy.

3.11 The Bidder will inform UNICEF as soon as it becomes aware of
any incident or report that is inconsistent with the undertakings and confirmations provided in
this Article 3.

3.12 Each of the provisions in Article 3 of this Part V constitutes an
essential condition of participation in this solicitation process. In the event of a breach of any
of these provisions, UNICEF is entitied to disqualify the Bidder from this solicitation process
and/or any other solicitation process, and to terminate any LTA-G and linked Purchase
Order(s) that may have been awarded as a result of this solicitation process, immediately upon
notice to the Bidder, without any liability for termination charges or any liability of any kind.
In addition, the Bidder may be precluded from doing business with UNICEF and any other
entity of the United Nations System in the future,

4. Audit

4.1 From ume to time, UNICEF may conduct audits or investigations
relating to any aspect of an LTA-G and/or linked Purchase Order awarded in relation to this
Solicitation Document, including but not limited to the award of the LTA-G and/or linked
Purchase Order and the Bidder#s compliance with the provisions of Article 3 above. The
Bidder will provide its full and timely cooperation with any such audits or investigations,
including (but not limited to) making its personnel and any relevant data and documentation
available for the purposes of such audits or investigations, at reasonable times and on
reasonable conditions, and granting UNICEF and those undertaking such audits or investigations
access to the Bidder#s premises at reasonable times and on reasonable conditions in connection
with making its personnel and any relevant data and documentation available. The Bidder will
require its sub-contractors and its agents to provide reasonable cooperation with any audits or
investigations carried out by UNICEF.
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SPECIAL NOTES

1. VALIDITY OF OFFER:
The offer must be valid for minimum of four (4) months (120 days) from the date of opening
of Bids.

2 BID/PAYMENT CURRENCY:
Bidders must quote in US Dollars. The payment will be proceeding in UAH to converted by
UN Exchange rate on a day of invoice (to be issued after relevant delivery).

3 PAYMENT TERMS:

Offers requesting prepayment or Letter of Credit will not be considered. UNICEF will
encourage bank transfer after receipt of supplier's original invoice and delivery acceptance
confirmation.

4 DELIVERY TERM:
Office consumables, papers, stationeries and cleaning materials should be delivered to first and
second floors of UNICEF Kyiv office.

Supplier is obliged to deliver the order in exact volume to any other destination within
Ukraine at an additional cost which is subject to prior agreement with UNICEF for every
order. The cost of the delivery shall be respectively included in the Invoice from the Supplier
in a separate line and the evidence of the delivery cost shall be provided.

Delivery for Kyiv office shall not exceed two (2) working days from the date of receipt of a
request from UNICEF. UNICEF# supply requests will be sent by email or phone call. The
company will appoint a responsible manager who will accept all supply requests from
UNICEF.

If orders are sent to cities other than Kyiv, the goods must be delivered to the carrier within
three (3) business days from the moment the supply request was received by the supplier.
Delay or partial delay in delivery of goods is permitted only with prior agreement with
UNICEF.

Urgent delivery of goods to the office must be made on the same day the supply request is
received (order will be sent by 12:00 the same day).

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS/RESPONSE FORMAT.

L. BID FORM COMPLETING:

(a) Annex B with a list of required stocks should be completed by adding information on the
offered goods specifications, brand and country of origin, indicating their price per unit and
total value, signed and stamped by an authorized representative of the company;

(b) USD NET AMOUNT (without VAT) should include all costs (supplies, handling fee,
packing, loading and transportation) for delivery of the commodity/item to the consignee;

(c) LEAD TIME (from order to the handover): Bidders must point how many calendar days
will be required for delivery starting from the date of UNICEF Purchase Order signature until
handover of commodity/item to UNICEF.

(d) Bidders should be ready to share the filled electronic versions of PDF Bid Form and
Amnex B Excel form by e-mail upon UNICEF's request.

2. SECURING THE BID:
The bid documentation must be securely closed and sealed in the Bid Envelope, clearly
MARKED on the outside with the BID NUMBER: LITB-2019-9152157.
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3 QUALIFICATIONS OF THE COMPANY:

properly registered and licensed company;
- at least 7 years of experience in the required area;

financially sound and stable, as may be evidenced by authentic
fmanc:lal statements for the past 2 years of operation:
- experience in servicing international and diplomatic organizations is
an advantage, but not mandatorily required.

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE OBLIGATORY AND WILL CONSTITUTE AN
INTEGRAL PART OF THE BID:

3.1 The completed, signed and stamped BID FORM.

3.2 The completed, signed and stamped ANNEX B.

3.2 The Income Statement/Profit and Loss Statement (mandatory);

3.3 The Balance Sheet (mandatory).

3.4 Registration Certificate (copy) - confirming presence in the market of the relevant services
# not less than 7 years.

3.5 Three (3) reference letters (with confirmation that during recent 2 years minimum 3
contracts were successfully completed and delivered). Please also indicate the year of contract#s
issue, client#s name and contacts.

3.6 Licenses and VAT Registration Certificate (copy)/Single tax payer (if applicable).

3.7 Statement of cash flows if available.

3.8 Annual financial statements for the previous two (2) years.

3.9 Statement of changes in shareholders# equity if available.

3.10 The report from the external auditor, if available.

3.11 Notes to the financial statements, if available.

3.12 Copy of documents certifying quality and safety of the offered goods (Every item and
element is required to meet the quality standards DSTU, GOST, TU etc.).

3.13 Registration Certificate.

3.14 Articles of Association (or the extract from the Articles of Association containing
information on the Company and types of activity).

3.15 Confirmation of the type of activity (Excerpt from the Statistics Administration).

3.16 VAT Registration Certificate/Single Tax Payer Registration Certificate if applicable.
Applications from non-VAT paying companies are encouraged.

3.17 Banking details on the company#s form in Ukrainian and English with SWIFT and IBAN
codes specified.

4. UNLESS THE SAME INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED WITHIN THE LAST 12
MONTHS, TOGETHER WITH THE BID FORM SHOULD BE CLOSED THE FOLLOWING
DOCUMENTATION:

4.1 A completed application form registration Supplier in the global database in electronic
format - VENDOR MASTER REGISTRATION TEMPLATE FOR GSSC.

4.2 Bank confirmation of opened valid account with bank stamp (copy).

5. SUBMITTING THE BID:

The sealed envelope (marked "LITB-2019-9152157") shall be hand delivered to UNICEF
Operations Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine (Tel: 380 44 3399379) and
placed in the locked Tender Box by 15:00 of December 17th, 2019.

6. OPENING OF BIDS:
Sealed envelopes will be publicly opened at 15:00 on December 17th, 2019. One representative
from each bidding company may attend the bid opening.

7. SAMPLES:
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UNICEF reserves the right to request samples of any goods from the offered list of and/or
Certificate of quality of goods supplied at the stage of evaluation of the proposals and during
the cooperation period to assess the quality of the goods.

IMPORTANT!:

- UNICEF 1s authorized to procure goods only outside the bonded area. That means that the
supplies should be imported on supplier#s name and prices should include customs and duties
that required for delivery to consignees. CIP delivery term is not acceptable. Kindly ensure
that all prices quoted in the bid are VAT free.

- Bids should be submitted in accordance with the above instructions and using this English
document format as prescribed above. Bids received in any other manner, at a different
address or in a different format, or which do not respect the required confidentiality, or
received after 15:00 of 17.12.2019, will be INVALIDATED. UNICEF will accept no
responsibility for the premature opening of a bid submitted in an improperly identified
envelope.
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INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

1. MARKING AND RETURNING BIDS

1.1 Bids shall be submitted in the manner specified
earlier in this solicitatton document. Detailed submission
Euidance at paragraphs 1.5, 1.6 and/or 1.7 should then
e followed accordingly.

1.2 The Bid Form/Invitation to Bid for Services Form
must be signed, and submitted together with the Bid. The
Bid Form/ Invitation to Bid for Services Form should be
si%negl _by the duly authorized representative of the
submitting company.

1.3 Bids must be clearly marked with the ITB(S) number
and the name of the company submitting the bid.

1.4 Bidders should note that Bids received in the
following manner will be invalidated:

a) with incorrect (as applicable) postal address, email
address or fax number; )

b) received after the stipulated closing time and date;

¢) Sfznlure to quote in the currency(ies) stated in the
ITB(S);

d) in a different form than prescribed in the ITB(S).

1.5 Sealed bids (as applicable)

1.5.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.5.2 The Bid must be sent for the attention of the unit
and address as specified in this solicitation document.
Bids not sent in this manner will be disqualified,

1.5.3 Sealed bids (I qriginal and 2 copies) must be
securely closed in a suitable envelope (marked with the
ITB(S) number and the name of the com%aw submitting
the bid) and dispatched to arrive at the ICEF office
indicated no later than the closin% time and date. Bids
received in any other manner will be invalidated.

1.5.4 An delaﬁs encountered in the mail delivery will be
at the risk of the Bidder.

1.5.5 In case of any discrepancies between the original
bid and a copy, the original will prevail.

1.6 Faxed bids (as applicable)

1.6.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.,6.2 Faxed bids must be returned to the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE FAX NUMBER for Bids as specified in
this solicitation document. Bidders should note that Bids
received at any other fax number will be invalidated.

1.7 E-mailed bids (as applicable)

1.7.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.7.2 All e-mailed Bids must be submitted to the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE E-MAIL ADDRESS as specified in _this
solicitation document. No other_ recipient should be "Cc”
or "Bec™ in the e-mail submission. Bids received in any
other manner will be invalidated.

1.7.3 All Bids submitied by e-mail must be submitted as
email attachments. Email links (e.g. to documents to be
downloaded from cloud based folders) are not acceptable

unless otherwise specifically requested. Bids submitted as
a link or through a link will be invalidated.

2. OPENING OF BIDS

2.t Bids received prior to the stated closing time and
datc will be kept unopened. UNICEF wili open Bids
when the specified time has arrived and no Bid received
thereafter will be considered.

2.2 UNICEF will accept no responsibility for the
premature opening of a Bid which is not properly
addressed or identified.

2.3 Bidders, or their authorized representative, may attend
the public opening of the Bid ar the time, date and
location specified. Bidders should note that the Bid
Opening is the only time and place where information
related to pricing from competitors is available.

3. UNGM REGISTRATION

3.1 UNICEF is part of the United Nations Global
Marketplace(UNGM ). Accordir§91 all bidders are
encouraged to become a UNICEF vender by creating a
vendor profile in the UNGM website: www.ungm.org

4. AWARD NOTIFICATION

4.1 UNICEF reserves the right to make a public
notification of the outcome of an ITB(S) advisin
prodl(lict/servme, awarded supplier and total value o
award.
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ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GENERAL TERMS AND CONINTIONS OF CONTRAC T iGoods)

Befimtions and UNICEE Supply Website

.1 In these Geperal Terms and Cendmens iGoods:. the followmg terms have the following

"Affilates” means. with respect w0 the Suppher. any of s corporate atfiliaes or associate
meluding parent ennties. subsidianes, and other cnfies m which it owns & substanual mrerest.

"Conndential Information” means information or data that is desipnated as confidennal at the
nme of exchage berween the Parties or promptly idennfied as confidential m wrinng when
furmished 1n miangible form or disclosed orally. and includes nformanon. the confidennal or
proprietary nature of which 15 or should be reasonablv apparent fromi the inherent nature. gualiry
or charactenstics of such wformation

"Consignee” means the consignee designated m the Contract.

"Contract” means the purchase comiract (hat ineorporates these General Terms and Conditrons
1Croods). It includes purchase orders 1ssued by UNICEE whether or not they are 1ssued under a
fone-termn asrangement OF similar contract.

"Goods” means the goods specified n the relevant section of the Contract.

"Hoest Government” means a Government with which UNICEF has a programme of development

ceeperatum. and includes a Gevernwent of 4 country 1 which UNICEF provides |
assistance.

damianan

"INCOTERMS" means the imernational commercial terms known as the INCOTERMS rales.
wsued by the Imematenal Chamber of Commerce. most-recently 1ssued at the etfecuve date ot
ihe Contract. References in the Contract (o trade terms {such as "FCA". "DAP" and "CIP"; are
references to those terms as defined by the INCOTFRMS

‘Parties” means the Contractor and [UNICEF 1opether and a2 "Party” means each of the
Copracter and ¥'NCEF

Suppiicr's  "Personnel”  means the  Supplier's  officials, cwmployees. agemts.  imdnadual
sub-contractors and orher representatnes,

"Price” is defined m Artcle 3.1,
"Supplier” 1s the supplier named m the Contract

"UNICER  Supply  Websie”  means  UNICER's  public  access  webpage  available  ar

http:/ www.umicet.org/supply index_procurement_policies.hml. as may be updated trom Gme to
tme.
1.2 These General Terms and Condinons of Conrraci. UNICEF's Policy Prombiting and

Cembattmg I'rasd and Corrupnion, the UNICEF's Poliey en Conduct Promonng the Protection
and Safeguarding of Clildren. the UN Supplier Code of Conduct. and UNICEF's Information
Duwclosure Poley referred o m the Contract, as well as other policies applicable o (he
Supphier. are publiely avalable on the UNICEF Supply Website. The Suppler represents that u

reviewed all such policies as ot the elfective date of the Contract
2 Delivery: Inspecnion: Risk of Loss

20 The Supplier will deliver the Goods e the Consignee at the place and within the tme
penind for delivery stated m the Coutract. The Supphier will comply wih the INCOTERM or
smlar trade tertn expressly stated 1 the Centract as applymg o the Goods o be supplied
under the Contract and all other delivery terms and wstructions stated n the Comiract.
Notwithstandmg any INCOTERM. the Supplier will obtam any expart heences required tor the
Goods. The Supplier will ensure that UNICEEF receives all necessary transport documents n a
tmely manner so as to cnable UUNICEF w iahe delvery of the Goods i accordance with
therequirements of the Contract.  The Suppher will neither seek nor accep ronstructions trom
any entity ether than UNICEFR (or entes authorzed by UNICEF o grve mstructions 1o the
Supplier) m connection with the supply and delivery of the Goods.

a3 The Supplier will use is best etlurts to accommodale reasonable Tequests tar changes (if
uny} to the requirements for the Goods tsuch as packagmg. packing and labelmg requircments).
sinpmng mstructions or delivery date of the Goods set ow m the Contract, 1§ UNICEE requests
any matenal change 10 the requeements for the (oods. shipping mstrucnons or dehvery date.
UNKED and the Supplier will negotiate any wecessary changes to the Contract. meludme as o
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Price and (ke tone schedule. Amy such agreed changes will become effective ondy when theyv are
setoeut W4 wrillen amendment to the Contract symed by both UNICEFR and the Suppher.
Should the Parues fail to agree on any such changes withm turty (W days. UNICED wall

the option to terminate the Contract withowt penalty nowwithstanding any other provision of the
Conract

2.3 Ihe Suppher acknowledges that UNICEF may momtor the Suppher’s performance under
the Centract. The Supplier agrees to provide 15 full ceoperanon wih such performance
momilerng. ot no addimonal cost or expense to UNICEF, and provide relevamt miformation as
reasamably requested by I'NICEF. meluding. buwt not lumuled to. the date of recept of the
Contract. detailed delivery status. costs to be charged and payments made by UNICLE or
pending,

[nspection

24 UNICEF or the Consignee (if different from UNICED) will have a reasonable tme io
mspect the Goods after delivery. Al UNICEF's request. the Supplier will provide its reasonable
coaperanon to UNICEE or the Consignee wil regard 1o such mspection. including but not
Imited to access 1o production data. at no charge Ihe Supplier acknowledges that any
mspection of (ke Geods by or on behalf of TINICEF or the Consignee docs nol consiiute a
determination that the specifications for the Goods set ow m the Contract Cacluding the
mandaiory technical requiremenis) bave or have not been mel. The Supphier will be required o
comply with its warranty and cther contractual abliganens whether or not UNICEF or the
Consignee carmies out an spection of the Goods

Delivery not Acceptance: Consequences ot Deluwved Delwvery and Non-contorming Goods

2.5 It the Supplier determines i will be unable 10 delsver all or some of the Goods to the
Consignee by the delivery datecst stipulated m the Contract. the Supplier will tar immeduately
consult with UNICLE to determmne the most expedinous meuns for delvermg the Goods: and
{by use an cxpedited means ol delwery. at the Supplier's cost uiless the delay 1s due to farce
majeure us defined 1 Amcle 6.7 below)., 1t reasonably vequested by UNICEF 1o do so. Partial
delveries of Goods will not be accepted unfess prior wruten approval for such parual delivery
has been given by UNICEL w the Supplier

2.6 Delivery of the Goods will not constiiite acceptance ol the Goods. It some or all of the
Goads do not conform to the requirements ol the Contract or 1f the Supplicr deliners the Goods
laie or fails 0 deliver the Goods tor any part of the Goods) m accordance with the agreed
delivery dates and delivery terms and mnstructions. UNICEF may, without prejudice 1o any of us
other rights and remedies. exercise one or more of the following rights under the Centract at
UNICEE s aption:

ta) UINICEF can reject and refuse to accept any or all of the Goods (ncludmg thesc that do
comtorm 10 the Courract). I UNICLE repects the Goods, the Supplier will, ar sts own cost,
arrange for the prompi retun ef the rejected Goods and. at UNICEF's option, the Supplier will
prompily replace the rejected Goods wuh Gaods of equal or better quality (and will be
responsible Jor all costs related to such replacement; or UNICET mav exercisc us other rights
sl out below

(] UNICEF may procure all or part of the Goods from other sources, m which case the
Supplier will be respansibie lor any addwsonal costs beyend the balance of the Price for such
Gueoeds:

4] Upon UNICE's demand, the Supplier will refund all payments (if any) made hy
UNICEF m respect of the rejected Goods or the Goods that have not been delvered in
accordance wilh the delivery dates and delvery terms:

dr UNICEF can give wrten notice of breach and. o the Suppher fals to remedy ihe
breach. can remumate the Conlract 1 accordance with Article 6.1 below:

(3] LINICEE can require the Suppler 1o pey liqudaied damages as set out w the Contract

27 Further to Aruicle 11.6 below. the Supplier expressly acknowledges that if. m respect of
any consignment. UNICEF takes delivery of all or some of the Goods that have been delivered
late or otherwise not in [ull compliance with the dehivery ierms and mstruchons or that are not
wn full conformuty with the requiremenmis of the Contract. tus docs nol consiiule a waiver of
LINICEF's nghts n respect of such late delivery or noa-compliant Goods.

Risk of Loss: [ule w Goods

18 Rk ol lo
respansthility  for

demage fo or cestncnueon of Goods suppled under the Contract. and

12 and paying lor frewght wod mswance. will bhe governed by the
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INCOTERM or similar trade term expressly staied o the Centract as applving lo the Goeds
supplied under the Contract and any other express terms of the Comract In the absence of any
such INCOTERM or sinular trade werm or other express erms. the lollowmng provisions will
apply: 12) the ennre nish ot loss. damape 1o or destruction ot the Goods will he bome
exclusively by e Supplier unnd physical delivery ot the Goeds 1o the Consignee has been
completed 10 accordance with the Contract: and by the Supplier will be solely hable Tor making
all transport arrangements and for pavinent of freight and msurance cosls tor the shipment and
delvery of the Goods m accordance wuth the requiremems of the Contract

R Unless otherwise expressly provided m te Contract. ttle m and to the Goods will pass
tram the Supplier 0 ke Consignee upon delmery of e Goods in xcordance wuh the
applicable delnvery terms and accepiance of the Goods m accordance with the Contract.

3, Price: Invoicing. Tax Exemption: Paymem Terms

il The price for the Coods 1s the amount specified 10 the price scenon of the Coniract dthe
"Price™), u bemng understood that such amount 1s specified i Umted 3tares doHars unless
clherwise expressly provided for i the pnee secuon of the Contract. The Price includes the
cost of packapmmg and packing the Goods 1 accordasce with the requirements of the Comract
and delivery m accordance with the apphicable delwery lerms. The Prnce s mclusive of all
cosis. cypenses. charpes or tees thar rhe Supplier may mcur n ¢onnectien with the performance
01 1is obhganons under the Comracl: provided that. withouwt prejudice to or lmiting the
provisions of Articie 3.3 below. all duties and other taxes imposed by amy authorily or entity
must be separaiely idenitfied, I 1s undersiood and agreed ihat the Supphier will not request any
change to the Price after delivery of the Goods by the Suppler and that the Price cannol be
changed except by wrlien agreement between the Parires betore the Goods are delivered.

32 [he Supplier will issue ipvowes te UNICEF only atier the Supplier has fulfilled the
delivery lerms of he Comiract. The Supplier will 1ssee (a) onc (1) mveice m respect of the
payment being sought. 1 the currency specified mn the Contract and m Enghsh, wdicating the
Contract denilicanen number Disied on the fromt page of ihe Comracr: and by copwes of ahe
siupping documenrs and ather supperimg documents as specified n the Contract

13 The Supplier authorwzes UNICEF 10 deduet trom he Supplier's mvoices any amourt
representing direct laxes (excem charges tor utilities services) and customs restrictions. duties and
charges of a sumlar namre n respect of anles mpored or exported tor UNICEF's official
use. m accordace with the exempiion from tax o Aencle 11 Section 7 of ke Convention ot
e Privileges and Immunies of the U'nited Natiens. 1946, In the cient any governmenilal
authotity Tetuses (o recogmize Ihis exemption from 1axes, restrictions. dulies or charges. the
Supplier will unmediarely consult wnh UNICEF 1o determine o mutually accepiable procedure.
The Supplier will pronade full cooperamion 0 UNICEER wath regard to secunng UNICEF's
exemption from, or refund of amounis pad as, value-added taxes or laxes of a smmlar nature

24 UNICEE will noufy the Supplier ol any dispule or discrepancy i the conlenl or fom
of any wvoiwce. Wil respect o disputes regarding only a poruon of such mvoice, UNICEF will
pay the Supplier the amount of the undispuled poruon i accordance with Arncle 3.5 below
UNICEE and the Suppher will consult sn goed fauh 1o prompely sesolve any dispue with
respect to any invee. Upon rescluhen of such dispute. any amounis thal have not been
charged 10 accordance with (ke Comract will be deducted from the nvewe(s) o which they
appear and UUNICEFR will pay any agreed remamung iiems n the ovowe(s) n accordance with
Article 3.5 within tunty (30} days aher the final resolunen of such dispute

KN UNICEF will pay the unconresied ameunt of the Suppliier’'s nvoice within thiny {30)
days of recerving both the mnvoice and the shippmg documents and cother supporting documents.
as referred to m Aracle 3.2 above. The amownt paid will reflect any discounys) shown under
the payment terms of the Comiract. The Supplier will net be enttled wo mierest on any e
payment or any sums payable under the Contract nor any accrued interest on payments wiikheld
by UNICEF m comection wuh & dispute. Payment will not releve the Supplier of us
obliganens under the Contract. Payment will not be deemed acceprance of the Goeds or waiver
of any rights with regard o the Geods.

ER:] Each unvoice will confima the Supplier's bank acgount derails provided to UNICEF as
part of the Supplier's registranion process with UNICEF. All paymenis due o the Supplier under
the Comtract will be made by eleciromc funds transfer to that bank account. It 18 the Supplier's
responsibility to ensure that the bank detals supplied by it w© UMNICEF are up-to-date and
accurate and nouty UNICLE m wrumg by an authorized representafive of the Suppler of any
changes m bank details together wuh supporing documentation sausfactory w UNICEFR

37 The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that UNICEF may wuhheld payment in respect ot
any mvotce 1, 1 UNICEF's opmon, the Supplier has not performed mn accordance with the
terms  and comdivons of the Conrcact. or it the Supplier has not provided sutficiemt
documeniaion in support of the mwoice.

18 UNICEE wall have the night to sel 01l agamsi any amount or amounts due and payable
by UNICED 1o the Sueppier under the Contraci. any pavmenr, mdebtedness or other clam
(mncluding, withour hmitznen, any overpayment made by UNICLE w the Supplier) ewmg by the
Supplier to UNICEFR under the Conrract or under amy other conract or agreement betwecn the
Parties. UNICED will not be required to prve the dupplier prior neuce befere exercisimg ilus

nght of set-olf (such nolice hemg wanved by the Suppher). UNICLD will promplly notity the
Supplier after 1t has exercised such night ot seloft. explumng rthe reasons for such ser-off,
provided however that the falure to give such nouticaion will not atiect the vahdity of such
set-off.

3.9 Each of the mvowes pad by UNICEF may be subiect 10 a4 post-payment audit by
UNICEF's exiemal and miernal auditors or by ather auwthonsed agems of UNICEF. at anv mme
during the term of the Contract and for tuee (1 years after the Comtract termunates. UNICEF
will be entled o a retund trom the Supplier of amounts such avdu or audits determine were
not in accerdance wuh the Comtract regardless of the reasoms tor such payments {includmg but
not hmited o the actions or mactions of INICEYF staff and other personnel)

4. Representations and Warranties: [ndemmification. Tnsurance
Representations and Warracues

4.1 The Supplier represems and warranis thar as of the eflecuve date and throughout the
term of the Contract: (a) it has the full authoriy and pewer to enter te the Conract and to
perform 115 obliganons under the Comract and the Comract 15 a legal. valid and binding
obliganen. enforceable agamst o In accordance with us terms: th) 1l has. and wil mamntan
throughoul the term of the Comract. &l righis. licenses. authomly and resources necessary. as
applicable. 10 develop. source, manufaciure and supply the Goods and o perform us other

abliga < under the Contract: (¢} ail ot the il

wton concermning e Goods and the Suppher

that i has previously provided w UNICEF. or tiar i provides o UNICE] durmg the wrm of
the Conmract. 1s true. correct. accuraic and mol misleading: 4d) ot 15 fiancially solvent and 1s
able 10 supply the Goeds to UNICEF i accordance wuh the terms and comdutons ot the
Contract. (e} the use or supply cof the Goods does wot and will pol minnge any paent. design,
wrade-rame or trade-mark: {f1 1t has not and will nel enier inio any agreement OF arrangement
that restramms Of restrigls any person's rights 10 use. sell. dispose of or ctherwise deal with the
Goods. and (g1 the development. manulacture and supply of the Goods 1s. and will centinue to
be. 1 compliance with all apphcable laws, sules and repulavons. The Suppher will (il s
commilments wih ihe fullest repard to the neresis of UNICEER and wall refram from any action
which mav adversely atfect UNICEL or the United Nanons

4.2 The Suppher fumher represents and warrans that the Goods Oncluding packaging): ia)
conform 1o the qualiy. quantny and specificantons for the Goods stated i the Comract
(including, m the case of penshable or pharmaceuwiical products. the shelf hie specified m the
Contragiy: (h) contorm in all respects to the techmical documentanon provided by the Supplier m
respeci of such Goods and. if samples were provided to UNICEF pnor to entering ulo the
Conlract,  are ¢qual and comparable 1w all respects w such samples: (¢) are aew and
factory-packed: (d) are tit tor the purpescs lfor which such goeds are ordmanly used and for
purpeses expressly made kmown tw the Supplier by UNICEF o the Comiracr: ietb are of
consisient quality and free from faults and detects 1 design. manufacture. workmanship and
matenials: (fr are free (rom all Lens, encumbrances or other thurd pany clams: and (g are
contained cr packaged in accordance with the standards of cxport packaging lor the type and
quantities of the Goods specified n the Comract, and tor the medes of transport ot the Goods
specilied 1n the Comtract (mcluding but not Lmued 0. in a manner adequate to protect them sn
such modes of (ranspen), and marked in & proper manner m accordance with the wnstruciions
stipulated m the Contract and applicable law,

4.3 The warranties provided in Arigle 4.2 will remain vahd for the warramy pernod
speeified m ihe Contract: provided that (a) the wammanly penod dor pharmaceutical goods or
other perishable producis will be no less than the shelf'lite of those Goods specified i he
Contract; and (b) 1f no warranty period or shelb-life 15 speeified i the Contract, e warraniies
will remawn vabd from the date the Supplier signs the Contract unnl the day twelve ¢12) months
afier ulfillment of the delivery terms or such laler dale as may be prescribed by law

4.4 [f the Supplier 15 not the ongmal manulacirer of the Geods or any pan of the Goods.
the Suppler assigns te UNICEF dor, at UNICEF's mstrucnons, e Government 0F aiher entity
that receives the Goods) a1 manufacturers’ warrantics 1w addiwn to any other warrantes under
the Contract.

4.5 The representauons and warranties made by the Supplier i Articies 4.1 and 4.2 and (he
Supplier's obligauions in Armcles 4.3 and 4.4 above are made 10 and are for the beneiil of @
each entiry that makes a direct fmancial centmbution to the purchase of Goods: and (hy cach
Government or other enury that receives the Goods
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[ndemification

4.6 Ihe Supplier will indemmty. Lold and save harmless and defend. at 1s own cxpense.
UINICFE. ats officials. employecs. censullants and agents. each cutity (hat makes a direct
tnanctal comribution to the purchase ot the (ioods and each Governmem or other enmy that
receives the Geeds, from end sgamst all sus, oJams, demands. losses and labily ol anv
tature or kind. mcluding therr costs and cxpenses. by a third p

and ansmg out of whe acs
or omissions of the Suppher or us Perseinel or sub-contraciors m the perormance of the
Contract. This provision will extend 10 but not be himited 10 () claims and habiluy 1 the
nature of workers' compensaton: (b product Labihty: and tch any actions er clams pertaming
to the alleged mifrmgement of a putent, design, tradc-name or trade-mark ansmg 1o connection
with the Goods or other liabilty amsimg cwt of the usc of patented mventons or devices,
copynghted material or other ntellectual property provided or ligensed 1o UNICEF under the
Contract or uwsed by the Supplier. Ws Persomncl or sub-contractors i the performance of the
Contract

4.7 UNICEE will teport any such suus. proceedings. clarns. demands. losses or liabiluy 1o
the Suppher wuhm a reasonable perod of me after having received actual notice, The Supplier
will have sole comrol of the defence. seatement and compremmse of any such swt. procecding.
claim or demand except with respect to the assertion or detence of the privileges and mmmuniies
of UNICEF or any muter relaimg 10 UNCER's privileges and immunities {mcludieg matters
relamg 0 UNICEF's relations with Hes: Gowernments). which as between the Supplier and
UNICEE. anly UNICED atself {or relevam governmenial enuties) will assert and mawtam.
UNICEE will have the mpht. ar us own expense. lo be represented m any such sust
proceeding. ¢lam or demand by mdependeni ceunscl of s own choosing

Insurasce
4.8 Lhe Supplier will comply with the tollewmg msurance requircments:
ta) The Suppher will have and mamtamn i effect with reputable msurers and m sullicient

amouints, insurance agawnst all ot the Supplier's rishs wnder the Contract Gmcluding. but nat
Imited to. the misk of clams arisng out of or related 10 the Supplier's performance of (he
Contract). wmcluding the tellowmg

i Insurance agawnst all nisks m respect of us property and any equipment used for the
perfermance of the Coniract:

{1y General hamlity msurance agamst all nisks m respect of the Contract and clams ansmng
out of the Contract mecluding. but not limited o. preduct hamhiy nsurance. mn an adequate
amount to cover all clums arising from or 10 connection with the Suppher's performance under
the Comtract. Ihe Suppher's product labbuy nsurance will cover the duwect and indirect
finuncial consequences of lLiahihiry (including all costs. weludmg replacement costs. relaled w
recall campaigns) sustained by UNICEF or turd parties as 4 result of or rctanng 10 the Goods:

(834} All appropriate workers’ compensauon and c¢mployer's lisbilily msurance. or s
equivalent. with respect w 1s Personnel and sub-contractors 0 cover clams lor death. bedily
wjury or damage (0 preperty ansumg from the performance of the Contract; and

(1v) Such other msurance as may be agreed upon m wnong besween UNICET and the
Suppler
b The Suppher will mantam the wmsurance coverage referred o m Arucle 3.8(a) abowe

durig the term of the Contract and for a period atter e Contraet termmates exiending to the
end of any appliczble hmuanens peniod with regard to clauns agamst which the wsurance 18
obtdined.

ey The Supplier will be responsible (o fund all amoums within any policy deductble or
retention.
tdy Except with regard 0 the insurance referred o m paragraph (a)in above. the msurance

policies lor the Supplier's msurance required under thuis Aruicle 4.8 will 1y name UNICET as an
addinonal msured; () nclude a waver by the msurer of any subrogauom rights agamst
UNICEF. and ou} provide that UNICEE will recerve thurty (30) davs' written notice from the
msurer prior fe any cancellanon er change of coverage.

[{o] The Supplier will. upen request. provwle UNICER with saustaciory evidence of the
msyrance required under this Artwele 4.8,

h Comphance with the insurance requirements ot the Comtract will not hmt the Supplier's
hability either under the Contract or atherwise
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[ 1ability

4.9 The Supplier will pay UNICET prompily tor all loss. destruchon or damage
UNICEE s properts caused by the Suppler's Perscinel or sub-contractors i the performance of
the Contract.

3. Imellectual Property and (Wher Preanetary Rights Confidentialiy

Intellectual Property and Chber Proprietary Rights

LA Unless otherwise expresslv provided for i the Comtract

(a} Subject to paragraph ib) of this Amcle §1. UNICEF will be entitled to all inteliccrual

property and other proprictary nghts wiilh repard o products. processes, wventions, 1deas.

know-how. data or decuments and other matenials ("Countract Matenals”s that (1) the Suppher
develops for UNICEF under the Comtract and which bear a direci relauon to the Contract or (i
are produced. prepared or colfecied m consequence of, or durmg the course of. the performance
of the Conrragr, The term “Contract Matenals” mcludes. but s not lmmited to. all maps.
drawings, photographs, plans. reporis, recommendations. estimates. documcnis  developed or
receved by, and all other data compuled by or recerved by. the Supplier under the Contract
The Supplier acknowledges and agrees thar Contract Matenaby constitute warks made for hire for
UNICEF. Comract Matenals will be trealed as LINICED s Confidential Informaten and wil be
delivered only t0 awthenzed UNICEFR otficials an expiry or lermimanon of the Comract

by UNICEF will nat be enutled to. and will not clam any ownership mterest m. @iy
wiellecwal praperty or other propretary nights of the Supplier that pre-existed ithe performance
by Ihe Supplier of 1ts obhgations under the Contract. or that the Supplier may develop or
acquire. or may have developed or acquired. independently of the performance of its obligations
under the Contract, The Suppher grants 10 UNICEI a perpeioal license to use such ntellectual
property or ather proprictary rights solely lor the purposes of and m accordance wuh the
requirements of the Contract,

(¢} At UNICEE's request, the Suppler will take all necessary sieps. execuie all necessary

docu

s und generally assist m securing such proprictary nehis and tramsterrmg for. wm the
case. imellectual property referred 10 o puragraph (b above. licensmg) them to UNICEF
compliance with the requuements of the applicable law and ol the Contract

Conifidentaluty

32 Confidential Intormanon that 13 considered proprictary by either Party or that 15 delivered
or disclosed By one Party {"Discloser™) to the other Party ("Recipeat”) durmg (e course ol
performance of the Contract will be held m confidence by he Recipent. The Reciment will use
the same carc and discretion o awold disclosure of the Discloser’'s Confidential Information as
the Recipient uses lor s own Coulidenual Informanon and wil use the Discloser's Confidental
Information solely lor the purpose for which n was disclosed 10 the Recipient. The Recipient
will not disclose the Discloser's Confidennal intormaiion 1o any other party:

) except to thosc of 1ts Atfihates. employees. officials. ropresenatives, agents and
sub-contractors who have a nced w0 know such Confidennal Ilnformation for purpeses ol
performing obligations under the Contract: or

th} unless the Confidential Information {1} 15 obtamed by the Recipient from o third party
without resiriction: (11} 1s disclosed by the Discloser t© a third party without any obligabon of
confidentiality; (in) 15 known by the Recypent prior to disclosure by the Duscloser; or (v at
any tme is developed by the Recipient complewely ndependendy of any disclosures under the
Contract.

5.3 If" the Supplier receives a request for disclesure of UNICEF's Confidennal Inlormation
pursuant (o any qucheial or law erforcement process. before any such disclosure 15 made the
Supplier (2) will gnve UNICED sufficient nonce of sugh request w order to allow UNICEE to
have a reasonable opporiunity to secure the wmiervention of the relevant matwomal Government to
establish protective measures or take such other action as may be appropriate: and th) will so
advisc the relevant

iy that requested disclosure. UNICLE may disclose the Supplier's
Contidential [nformatien to the extemt required pursuant to resoluhons or regulanons of s
gevernug bodies.

S.4 The Supplier may not cenvnunicaie #t apy fme te any other person. (overnment or
awthorny external © UNICED . any information known to u by reasen of us association with
UNICEF that has not been made public. except wih the pror authorizanon of UNICLI: nor
will the Supplier at any ome use such mjormatwn o privaie advantage
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knd of Contract

54 Upon the expry or earlier erminanon of e Contract, the Supplwer will:
a) return 10 UNICEF il of UNICEE's Confwennial Infermation or. ar UNICLE's apion.
destroy ail copies of such milormanen held by the Suppher or its sub-contractors and confirm

such destruction o UNICEE w wrinng and

(by will transter 10 UNICEF all inellectual and other proprietany nformanen i accordance
with Amcle 5. lda)

33 Termnation; Force Majeure
Termmanon by Enber Party for Matenal Breach

6.1 It ene Parry 15 1n matenal hreach of any of s obligaiions under the Centract, the other
Party can gove o wntlen notiee thal swithin thicty (303 days of recewing such nouce the breach
must be remedied (1f such breach 1s capable of remedy). [f the breaching Party does not remedy
e bresch witlizn the thurty (30) days’ perod or if the breach 1 not capable of remedy, ihe
non-breaclng Party can termmate the Contract. The lcrminatien will be effective thimy (301
days afier the nen-breachuyg Darty gives he breachung Pamy wrtten noitce of wrmmanon. The
miaton of conciliznon or arbitral proceedings 1 accordance with Arucle 9 (Privileges and
Immumities: Seitlement of Dispules) below will not be grounds for lermnaton of e Contract

Additional Termumanon Righis of U'NICEF

6.2 In additien lo the ermunation nghts under Article 6.1 above, UNICEF can ierminaie ihe
Comraci with immediate effect wpon delivery of a wrilen notice of lemmmation, withouwl any
tability for wemmnaioen charges or any otber labiluy of any kind:

(%3] n the circumstances described i and 1 accordance wilh, Article 7 ¢kthical Siandards):
or

by st the Supplier breaches any of the provisions of Arucies 5.3-5.4 (Contidennaluyl. er

{c) 1t the Supphier 1) 15 adjudged bankrupl, or 15 liquidated. or becomes insolvent. ar applics
1or a moralorium or Slay on any payiment OF repayment obhigauons. or apples to be declared
msolvert: {m) 15 graned 3 moraenun: or a say. or 15 declared nsolvenr; (un) makes an
assignent for he bemefit of one or morg of s creduers: () has a recenver appounied on
account of the msolvency of the Supplicr: (v) offers & senlement m leu of bankruptey er
tecevership: or (v1) bas become, m UNICEF's reasonable judement. subgect to a matenally
adverse change m s financial condivon thal threatens o substanually affect the abiliy of ithe
Supplier o perform any of its obligations under the Comlract.

4.3 I[n addition 1o the termuzaion nghts under Arucles @1 and 6.2 above. UNICEF can
lermumate e Conraci a1 any ume by providing wnuen notice (o the Supplier m any case m
which UNICEEF's mandate applicable to ihe performance of the Contract or UNICEF's funding
applicable 10 the Comract 15 cunailed or wrmuated. whether m whole or w parn. UNICEL can
also ermnate the Contract upon sidy (60) days' wnillen notice o the Supplier without having
(o provide amy justificatiofl

6.4 As so0m &5 1t recenes a oonge of termumauon from UNICEF. the Supplier will
immediatcly take sieps w cease provision of the Goods n a prompt and orderly manner and
mumnimize cosls and will seek mstrucions from LUNICEF regarding Goods mn wansit (if any} 2nd
will not undertake any further or addwional commitments as of and follewmg the date n receives
the lemmmnation nohee. In addimon. e Suppher will 1gke any other acuon that may be
necessary, o that UNICEF may duect m wrning. for the munimizaten ol lesses and for the
prolection and preservation  of propenty  (whether tangible or intangthle) relazed 1o the
Contract that 15 m the possession of the Supplier and m which UNICET has or may be
reasonably expected W acquire an imierest.

6.5 it the Contract 15 ennnated, no payment will be dee from UNICEF 10 the Supplier
exeept for Goods delivered n accordance with the requrements of the Contract and only 1t such
Goods were ordered. Tequested or ortherwise provided prior to the Supplier’s receipt of nolce of
ermination trom UNICEF or. m the case of emmmanon by the Supplier. the etfective daie of
such (emunaton. The Suppler will have no claim tor any further payment beyond paymems :n
accordance with this Aricle 6.5, buwr wili reman hable 10 UNICEF for all loss or damages
wiich may be suffered by UNICEI hy reason of ihe Supplier's default uncludimg bur not
delrvery ol replacement or subsuiute goods).

Timited to cost of the purchase

6.6 The termmauen tights 0 this Arucle 6 are o addinon 1o all other nights and remedies
ot UNICEL under the €ontract
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Farce Mareure

6.7 It one Parry 15 rendered permanenmly unable. whelly er in parl. by rcason el ierce
magure w perform 1ts obliganons under the Contract. the other Pamy may emunate the
Contraci on the same terms and condipons as are provided for m Article 6.1 above. except that
the period of notie will be seven (73 days msiead of thuty (3) days.  "Force mateure” means
amy uniorcseeable and irresisuble events ansmg irom causes beyond ile comtrol of the Parties.
meluding &cts of nawre. any act of war (whether declared or noy, wmvasiom, reveluton,
insurrection. terrorism of other acts of a sumilar nature or foree "Force magute” does not
include ¢a) any event which 15 caused by he neghgence or mmenunonal action of a Parry: ib) any
cvem which a diligent party could reasonably have been expected lo rfake nto account and plan
for at the ume the Comroct was entered mto: () the msufficiency of funds, mabihny ©w make
amy paymen: required under the Contract. or any economic condions. wmcluding bul gol Lunied
o pflasen. price escalaions. of labour avalabiliy: er (d) any event resuling from harsh

condions  or logisucal ©

enges for the Supplier Oncluding civil unrest) associated with
locatans a1 which UNICEF 1s operating or 15 about to operate or 15 withdrawing

iTom, OT any
even resulung from UNICEF's humanuanan. gmergency, Or similar response operilions.

7. Eihical S1andards

7.1 The Supplicr will be responsible for the professional and iechmical compeience of s
Personngl wwciuding ws employees and will select. for worh under ihe Conlract. relable
mdividuals who will perform elicciively in the implementation of the € omtract, respect the iocal
laws and customs. and corform to a fugh standard of meral and ethical conduct.

7.2 tat  The Supplier represents and warrants that ne otneial of UNICEF or of any Unied
Naugns Sysiem organsaion has receirved from or on behall af the Supplier. or wil be ottered
by or on behalf of the Supplier. any diregt or indirect benefit o connecton with the Contract
meluding the award of the Contract o the Suppler. Such direct or mdirect benefit wcludes. bul
15 0ol hmued 0. any gitts, favours or hospraluy.

by The Supplier represents and warramis thar the (ollowing requirements wih regard to
tormer ['NICEF officials have been comphied with and will be complied with:

st} Durmng the one 1) year period atter an oflicial has separated trom UNICEE. 1ke Suppler
may hol make a diregt or indirect otfer ot employment 0 that former UNICED otficial o that
former [NICEF official was. dunng the three years prier © separanng from UNICEF. imvolved
in any aspeci of a UNICEF procurement process m which the Supplier has parucipated.

) Durng the twe (2) year penakl alter an otficial hag separaled trom UNICES . that former
official may not. directlv or wndirectly on behali of the Supplier. commumeate with UNICEF. or
present 10 UNICEF. abow anv matters thal were withm such tormer official's responsiilities
while ai UNICEF.

{cl The Supplier represents that, 1 respect ot ali aspeets ot the Contract (ncluding the
award ot the Comract by UNICEF 1o the Supplhicr and the sclection and awarding of
sub-contracts by the Suppler). i has disclosed 10 UNICET any siuation that may constiute an
actal or potenual contlict of nterest or could reasonably be perceved as a confhetl of mierest.

7.5 The Supplier furber represents and warranls that nesther it nor any of its Affibales, or
Persomne! or diectors, 15 subject 0 any sancuon or iemperary suspension umposed by any
Unied Manons Systern orgamsation or other milermational imter-governmental organsauon. The
Supplier will immediately diselose to UNMICEE 1t 1t or amy of us Affiliates, or Personnel or
directors, becomes subject 10 amy such sanction er temporary suspenswon during the term of the

Contract

74 The Supplier wall ¢a) observe the luglhest siandard of ethics: (b) use ils best cilons to
protect UNICEF agamst fraud. i the performance of the Comract, and (c) comply with the
applicable provisions of UNICEF's Pohcy Prohibiimg and Combaiting Frawd and Corruption. In
partetar. the Supplier will not ;

subconiractors do ot engage. m any cormupi. fraudulent, coercive, cellusive ar obstructive

and wiil ensure thal is Persomnel. agenis and

conduct as such terms are defmed m UNICEF's Policy Prohibitimg and Combaming Fraud and
Corruplion.

13 The Supplier will. durng the term of the Contract, comply watl ¢a) all laws, ordinances.
rules and segulatons bearng upon the performance of ws obliganons under the entract and (b
the siandards of conduct required under the UN Suppher Code of Conduct (avalable at tie
Timted Na

ms Global Marketplace websie - www ungm.orgl.

1.6 The Supplier furher sepresents and warrants that neither it nor any of s Affihates, 15
engaged. dimectly or mdirecily. (ap o any practice mconsistent with the mghis set out o the
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Comvention on the Righs ol the Cluld. meludmg Article 320 or the Iniernatiwonal  Labour
Orgamisanon's Convention Concemumg the Prelubitwn and Immediate Action for the Ilimmation
of the Werst Forms of Chid Iabour Noo 182 (1999 or (by m the manufacture. sale
distnbution, or use of anp-personael muoes or compenents uulised mo the manulacture of
ANti-persomel mines.

17 The Supplier represents and warrants that 1t has raken aod will take all appropriate
medsures o prevent sexual exploiation or abuse of amyome by s Persomnel meluding s
emplovees or any persons engaged by the Supplier 10 perform any services under the {"oniract.
For these purposes, sexual actnity wuh any person less than eighteen years of age. repurdless
ob any laws relaing to censent. will consnrure the sexual expleitation and abuse of such persen
In addihon. the Supplier represents and warramts that 1t has taken and will take all appropriate
medsures o prolbit 1ts Personnel wcluding s employees or other persons engaged by the
Supplier. from exchangmg any moncy. goods, services. or other things of value. for sexual
favours or actvites or frem e 10 any sexual activities (hat are explowve or degrading Lo
any person. This prowision constitutes an essential emm of the Contract and any breach of this
representaion and warranty will enutle UNICEF 10 terminaie the Conract immediately upon

nonee 0 ihe Suppher. without any habihity for (ermmation charges or any other ablty of any
kund.

1.8 the Suppier will mform UNICEL as soon as it becomes aware et any mcident or
report that is nconsistent with the undertakings and confrmations provided m this Arn 7.

7.9 The Supplier acknowledees and agrees thar each of the provisions m tus Ancle 7
constitutes an esserhal term of the Contraci.

() UNICEE will be envtled. in us sole discretion and at is sole choice. 10 suspend or

ermmate the Comirace and any other contract boween UNICEF and the Supplier with immediate
eflect upon wiitten noie 10 the Suppher 1t (b UNICEF becomes aware of anv mcident or
report that 15 ingonsistent with. or the Suppher breaches any of ke undertakisgs and
confmations provided m this Article 7 or the cquivalent provisions of anv contract between
UNICEF and the Supplier o any of the Supplier's Alfiliates. or () the Supplier or any o s
Altiliates. or Persouncl or directors becames subject o any SancLOn Or IemMporary suspension
described 1 Arucle 7.3 durmg the erm of the Contract

by In the case of suspension. 1t the Supplier takes appropriate acnon 10 address the relevant
mewdent or breach to UNICEF s sanstacnon within the perod stipulated in the notce of
suspension. UNICEF may Dt the suspension by writen notice to the Supplier and the Contract
and all other attected comtracts will resume in accordance with thewr cerms. I, however.
UNICLE s not satisfied (hat the marers are beng ddequately addressed by the Suppher
UNICET may at any ome exercise 1% nght to termmate the Conract and any other comtract
berween UNICEF and the Supplier.

i} Any suspension or termmation under this Armcle 7 will be without any labiliy for
termination er other charges or any other ltatihty of amy kind.

% Full Cooperation with Audus And Investipalions

8.1 From time 1o ume, UNICEF may conduct investizanens relatmg to any aspect of the
Contract mcluding but not limnted o the award of the Contract. the way 1 which the Contract
operates or operated. and the Pamnes' performance of tie Contract generally and mcludmg but
not lmned o the Supphier's compliance wuh the prowvisions of Arncle 7 above. The Supplicr
will provide 1ts full and timely cooperanon wiuh any such inspections. post-payment audus or
mveshigations, wecluding (bwt not Limited o) makmg its Personnel and amy relevamt data and
documentanon  avallable for  the purposes of such  mspections, post-payment  audits  or
wveshgahions, al reasonable times and en reasorable condinons. and granting UNICEF and those
undertaking  such  imspecioms.  past paymcnt audas or nvestigalions access 10 the Supplier's
premuses at reasonable hmes and on reasonable condiions i comnecnien wuh makimg us
Personne! and any televant data and documemanon avaidlable. The Supplier wil require 1ts
sub-contraciors and its agents. mcluding. but not himited to. the Supplier’s auomeys. accountants
or other advisers. to previde reasonable cooperation with any mspections. post-payment audits or
mvestizations carrred out by UNICEF

9, Privifeges and Immunities: Seitlement of Disputes
9.l Nothng m or relaied fo the Conraci will be deemed a warver, express or mpled.
dcliberate or madvertent. ot any of the privileges and immumines of e Unted Nations.

mchidmg UNICEF and its subsidiary organs, onder the Convention on the Privileges and
Immynities of the United Nations. 1946, or otherwise.

92 The terms of the Contract will he imerpreted and applied wothout application of any
system ol nangnal or sub-nanonal law
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9.3 The Parties will use thew best etterts to setle amicably vy dispute. comtrovcrsy o
claim ansing out ef. or relatng to the Contract Where the Parties wish 1o sech such an
ampcable settlement throuph concilanon. the concibizuon wiil take place 1w accordance with the
UNCITRAL Comcibanon Rules then m force. or accordmg w such other procedure as may be
agreed between the Partes. Any dispute. comtroversy or claum between the Parties ansing owi of
the Contract which s not resolved witlun miely (90} davs atter ere Parly recemves a reguest
from the otker Party for amicable serlement can be referred by euther Party (o arbitranon The
arbiration will take place i accordance with the UNCHRAL Arburaton Rules then m force.
The venue of the arbwranon will be New York, NY. USA. The decisions of the arbural
tbunal will be based on geueral principles of international commereial law. The arbitral tribunal
will have ne authorty to award pumnve damages. In additon, the arbural tribunal will have no
authority to award wierest n cxcess of (he Tondon Inter Bank Otlered Rawe (LIBOR) then

prevailing and any such inerest will be simple mterest only. The Parties will be bound by any
aritration award rendered as a result ot such arburation as the tinal adudicanon of any such

controversy, claim or dispute.
10. Nolices

HL1 Ainv nolice. Tequest or consenl required or permitted 0 be givent or made pursuant o
the Comtract will be m wnnng. and addressed to the persons listed i the Centract for the
delivery of notces. Tequests or consents. Notives, Tequests or consents will be delivered 1m
person. by Tegistered mail, or by confirmed cmail ransmssion. MNolces. requests ar consents
will be deemed recetved upon delvery (F delivered o persony. upom signature of recemt (it
delivered by registered mail). or twenty-four ¢24) hours after confirmanen of receipt is semt

from the ressee's emal address 4t delivered by confimued emal transmussion).
10.2 Any sotce. document or receipr 1ssted In connechon with the Coniract must he
consistent with the terms and condicons of the Comtract and. i case of anv ambiguuy
discrepancy or incomsistency. the erms and condiwns of e Contract will prevail

10.3 All documents that compnse the Conuraet. and ull decuments. nouces aud receipls
1ssued ar provided pursuast tw o i connechion wall the Comract. will be deemed w0 include
and will be mterpreted and applied comsistently wuh. the provisions of Article 9 (Pnvileges and
Immunities: Setllement of Disputes)

I1. Other Provisiens
111 The Supplier acknowledges UNICEF's commuiment to transparency as outlined
UNICEF's Inlermation Misclosure Policy and confirms (hat u consents w0 UNICEF's public

disclosure of the terms eof the Contract should {UNICEF so determine and by whatever means
UNICEF determines.

1.2 The falure of ane Party to obect to or lake atfirmative achom with Tespect to any
conduct ot the other Party which is in veolanon of the terms of the Contract will not consutute
and will not be construed 1o be a waiver of the violation or breach. or of any fuwre violangn
breach or wrongful conduct.

1.3 The Supplier will be considered as having the legal status of an mdependent contractor
as regards UNICEF. Nothmp contained w the Contract will be construed as making the Parties
pricipal and agent er jomt venturers,

1.4 (ay
at us sole cost for providmg all the necessary persomnel. equipment. matcrial and supplies and

Except as cxpressly provided in the Contract, the Supplier will be responsible
for making all arrangements necessary for the performance of s obligatrons under the Contract

th [n the cvent that the Supplier requires the services of sub-coniractors lo perform uny
obligations under the Comract, the Supplier will nouty UNICEF of tus. The twerms of any
sub-contract will be subject 1o, and will be consrrued w1 a manner thay s tully m accordance
with. all of the terms and condimons of te Contract.

) The Supplier confirms that 1t has read UNICEF's Polwy on Conduct Promoting the
Protection and Safeguarding of Children. The Supplier will ensure thar us Persomnel understand
the noufieation requiremenis expected of them and will establish and maintam  appropnate
measures 0 promote campliance with such requirements. The Supplier wall turther cooperate
with UNICLE! ‘s imptemcntanen of this policy.

d) The Supplier will be tully responsible and liable for all services performed by s
Personnel and sub-contractors and for their complance with the terms and condiions of the
Contract. The Supplier's Personnel, weluding individual sub-contractors, will mot be considered
m any respect as bemnp the employees or agents of UNICEL
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) Wuheut hmitmg any aker provisions ot the Contracr. the Supplier will be faliv
responsible and fiable dor. and UNICEF will rot be hwhle for (1 all payments dug o us
Personmel and sub-cantractors tor thewr services i relabwn to the pertormance ot the Conrract,
() am  action, emussion, neghgence or misconduct ot the Contracior. s Personnel and
sub-comiractors. muy any nsurance coverage which may be necessarv or desiwable for the
purpase of the Contraci: (vi the satety and securmy  of the Conlractor’s Personnel  and
sub-comtractors perseanel or (v)oany cosis. expenses. or clams associated with amy allness.
miery. death or disability o the Comractor's Personmei and sub-contractors’ personnel, w being
anderstood that UNICEER will have rolablity er responsibihity with regard to any of the evenis
referred t o m this Artiele 11 did)

115 The Suppher will no:, withour the prior written consent of UNICEF, assign, transfer.
pledge or make other disposition of the Contract. or of anv part of the Comract. or of any of
the Supplier's nights or obligancns under (he Contract.

11.6 No pramt of ume o by 4 Party to curc a detault under the Contract. nor any delay or
fallure by a Pany 1o excrcise amy oither right or remedy avallable to i under the Conmtract. will
be deemed to prejudice any niglts or remedies available 10 1 under the Centract or constiue a
waiwver of amy rights or remedies avalable to 1t under the Contract

1.7 The Supphier will nor seek or file any len. anachment or other encumbrance agamnsi
any meaies due or 0 become due under the Comract, and will not permit ary other person o

do so. It will immediately remove or oblar e remeial of any lien, anachment or o

encumbrance that 15 secured against any momes due or 10 become due under the Conira

118 The Supy
advantage or poodwill that 1t has a ¢entraciual relationship with UNICLEF or the United Naions.
E:xcept as repards references wo the name ot UNICEE for the purposes of anual reporns or
communicaen  between the Parses and  berween  the Supplier and us  Personmel and

er will ner advernse or otherwise make public tor purposes of commercial

sub-contractors. the Supplier will col. in any manrer whatscever use the name, emblem or
etficial seal of UNICER or the Unued Napoms. or any abbreviation of the name of the I'nited
Nations. 1 connection with s business or atherwise without e wnitien permission of UNICEF

e The Contract may be manslaled mio languages other than Eoglish. The translaied
verswon of the Comiract 15 tor convenence only, and the Enghsh language versiom will govern m

all cueumstances.

ki

1110 No mediiication or change m the Coutract. and no wawver of anv of 1its prowisions.
nor any addional contractual relatonshup of amy kid with the Supplier will be vald and
enforceable agamst UNICLL unless se1 out m a writen amendment 1o the Contragt signed by an
authorised official of UNICEE

1111 Che provisions of Arcles 2.8 2.9, 38 3.9. 4. 5 7 8 9 It 152 1lde 116
and 1018 will survve delivery of the Goods and 1he expury or carler termuwaton of Lhe
Contract.
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